
From: Peter Fennell  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 5:53 PM 
To: David Maude <dmaude@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Cc: SouthInfo <SouthInfo@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Aaron Campbell <acampbell@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Deb 
Morrison <dmorrison@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Brad Smith <bsmith@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: 3334 port Washington rd. Brigham. Plrz20240110 
 
This letter is in support of big dig ‘em. 
Bigham has being a big part of Pender for years.  Building his company over the years by hard work and 
dedication to Pender people. 
Lot 3334 port Washington is a good location for many reasons.  It’s beside two retail locations and a 
highways yard ,hydro work station.  The location is on a flat and straight rd.   Easy to see traffic coming 
and going.  
I’ve been a contractor for 30 years on pender.  Building houses for all types of Pender people.  We use 
big digem  for machine work and supplying gravel sand.  Which all the places I’ve built needed all these 
services.  Pender a small when it comes to places that we can use for commercial and industrial land use. 
3334 port Washington rd is a good location for these services to support Pender island.    Peter fennell.    
Any questions please call.

 


